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The Honorable Arthur 5. Flemm
Chalrman, Federal Radistion i
Executive Office Build:iny
Washington 25, D. (.

Dear Dr Flemming:

1 am writing you on behaif o! #re [ ua’rme: ¢! the A0ome

Commission, 1in his capscity i@ & memb: o f the Federal voff

Council, and the membe:is cf tne &0 w1 FErergs Domise

authorized to advise you that the way 50 8960, draf: o
for the Presldent, Sub.ect: Fadl ordor brotection §oaddee
Federal Agencies”, has been :2view Coaght o of T owr
functions of the Atomi. kner.v “omiigssior anc that
editorial and clarffying chay gee e mer arancur e

to be suitable fo1r submisgio (o ¢« Drasider,

Appended heretoc is a copy 9 whe o ot mennzavdun o ausl
changes referred to above a8 vised by o, Chatwl
these cnanges have beer aprer: ¢ EEE TR AR

members of the Federal wadia . -
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Enclosure:
Draft Memoranduiw




